Faye Thomas

From: Clerk of Board

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Bill Winchester; Ryan Mansell

Subject: FW: [External] - FW: Case No. 5991-2, AT&T Mobility, Request for Placement on the

Consent Calendar

This matter has been approved by the Board for Consent Calendar.

From: Ryan Mansell <rmansell@agmd.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 10:01 AM

To: Bill Winchester <bwinchester@montrose-env.com>; Clerk of Board <Front_PC@agmd.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] - FW: Case No. 5991-2, AT&T Mobility, Request for Placement on the Consent Calendar

The Executive Officer does not oppose the proposed revisions.

Ryan P. Mansell

Senior Deputy District Counsel

South Coast Air Quality Management District

Office: (909) 396-2387 | Cell: (909) 569-9841
.' ») Email: rmansell@agmd.gov

From: Bill Winchester <bwinchester@montrose-env.com>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Cc: Ryan Mansell <rmansell@agmd.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] - FW: Case No. 5991-2, AT&T Mobility, Request for Placement on the Consent Calendar

Thank you. AT&T is okay with these changes.
Best Regards,

Bill Winchester

Principal Scientist

Montrose Environmental

Office: +1-714-282-8240 | Mobile: +1-909-226-1108

From: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 9:54 AM

To: Bill Winchester <bwinchester@montrose-env.com>

Cc: Ryan Mansell <rmansell@agmd.gov>

Subject: [External] - FW: Case No. 5991-2, AT&T Mobility, Request for Placement on the Consent Calendar




From: Mohan Balagopalan

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 7:43 PM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Subject: Re: Case No. 5991-2, AT&T Mobility, Request for Placement on the Consent Calendar

Hi,
I am okay with the case being heard on consent. | made minor edits to the Proposed Findings and
Decision document ( see strikeout and underline in the attached file). The changes are:

1. Change from Regular to Short Variance on page 1.
2. Edits to condition #3 to Proposed Conditions to remove the reference to excluding the PSPS hours
since the engine has run over the 200 hours* and also to when the excess emission fees are due.

e Rule 118.1 (d)(2) An owner or operator of an emergency standby engine at a critical service facility
that elects to exclude operating hours from the 200-hour annual operating limit...........

Please let me know if these changes are acceptable. Thanks.

Mohan Balagopalan

From: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:27 PM
Subject: FW: Case No. 5991-2, AT&T Mobility, Request for Placement on the Consent Calendar

Please review the attached documents and advise ASAP, if you support having the matter heard on the
Consent Calendar. This matter is scheduled for a short variance hearing on Wednesday, November 20,
2024.

From: Ryan Mansell <rmansell@agmd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Clerk of Board <Front PC@agmd.gov>

Cc: Bill Winchester <bwinchester@montrose-env.com>; Joyce lledan <Jiledan@agmd.gov>; AT&T EHS Air Team
<G43913@att.com>; BAWCUM, TRAVIS B <tb128g@att.com>; DURAN, BREANNA <bd1749 @att.com>

Subject: Case No. 5991-2, AT&T Mobility, Request for Placement on the Consent Calendar

Good Morning,

In accordance with Rule 4 of the Hearing Board rules, the parties have stipulated to placement of this matter on the
Consent Calendar. Attached to this email are the stipulation, witness declaration, and proposed findings and
decision and order. Thank you.

Ryan P. Mansell
Senior Deputy District Counsel
South Coast Air Quality Management District
- Office: (909) 396-2387 | Cell: (909) 569-9841
AQMD Email: rmansell@agmd.gov
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express permission is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it
to the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete
this message and any attachments and the reply from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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